
 
AGENDA 

Thursday, September 17, 2015 6:30 PM 
City of Grover Beach 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
II. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items that are 
not on the Agenda 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES OF July 16, 2015    
         

IV. OPERATIONS REPORT 
A.  Water plant operations, dam storage, and creek releases  

 
V.   4th QUARTER BUDGET STATUS  
 

VI. INFORMATION ITEMS 
A.  Climate Update 
B.  Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) Update 

      
VII. CAPITAL PROJECTS UPDATE 

 A.  Bi-Monthly Update 
 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS (No Subsequent Board of Supervisors Action Required) 
A.  Technical Advisory Committee's (TAC's) Extended Drought Emergency Water 
 Supply Options Evaluation 

 B.  Cost Implications of the IDRS, LRRP and Water-Recharacterization 
 C.  How the IDRS works with the LRRP 
 D. Declaration of Surplus Water and 2014 Water Re-Characterization 

  
IX. ACTION ITEMS (Board of Supervisors Action is Subsequently Required) 
 
X.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

C. Contract Renegotiation Discussions 
D. Water Wheeling 
E. Funding Groundwater Modeling 

 
XI. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

 
Next Regular Meeting is Tentatively Scheduled for 

Thursday, November 19, 2015 at 6:30 PM at City of Arroyo Grande 
Agendas accessible online at www.SLOCountyWater.org 



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL 
AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

ZONE 3 ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 
THURSDAY July 16, 2015  

 

I. Call To Order/Roll Call 

The Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm at the Oceano Community Services 
District by Zone 3 Advisory Committee Chairman, Ed Waage. County Public 
Works Department Administrator and Secretary to Committee, John Diodati 
called role. Members in attendance were: 

   

Karen Bright, City of Grover Beach 

  Brian Talley, Agriculture Delegate 

 Jim Garing, Member at Large 

 John Wallace, County Service Area 12 Member at Large 

  Paavo Ogren, Oceano Community Services District 

  Ed Waage, Chairman, City of Pismo Beach 

 

Quorum was established and the meeting continued. 

 

II.  Annual Fiscal Year Rotation - Position of Chairman and Vice-Chairman --
City of Pismo Beach rotated position of Committee Chairman to Oceano 
Community Services District; and position of Vice Chair has rotated to County 
Service Area 12 (CSA 12) representative.  

 

III.  Public Comment – Mr. Diodati announced County Public Works Accountant, 
Joanne Hilker, has been assigned to Zone 3 following former Zone 3 
Accountant Jennifer Colvard's departure from the County. Mr. Diodati also 
stated July's Committee Meeting will be the last meeting he will serve as 
Secretary to, as County Public Works Utilities Program Manger Andrea Montes 
will fill the role of Secretary for future Zone 3 Advisory Committee Meetings. 
The Committee thanked Mr. Diodati, as well as Ms. Colvard for their years of 
service.  

2 of 91 Item III



 

IV.  Approval of Meeting Minutes of May 21, 2015 –The minutes of the May 21 
meeting were approved unanimously with no public comments. 

 

V.  Operations Report -- The Operations Report was presented by Lopez Water 
Treatment Plant (LWTP) Assistant Superintendent, Joe Philips. Mr. Philips 
reported the Lopez Reservoir elevation was at 475.05 feet. Lopez Storage was 
17,469 Acre-Feet (AF) and was at approximately 35.5 percent capacity. 
Rainfall to date was 0 inches. The plant production was 2.3 Million Gallons per 
Day (MGD). Filter range-turbidity was .01-.02. The terminal visibility was 11 
feet. Downstream releases were 5.0 MGD to the creek, with 2.78 MGD in State 
Water production.  

 Vice-Chair John Wallace asked for confirmation of the increased downstream 
release of 5.0 MGD, which was 4.3 MGD. Mr. Philips indicated the increased 
release was due to absence of surface water in the creek. Chairman Paavo 
Ogren commented the City of San Luis Obispo had Trihalomethanes (THM) 
issues in the water. Mr. Philips stated the THM levels at the LWTP are within 
the acceptable limits.  

 VI.  Information Items 

A. Climate Update – Mr. Diodati reported via map slides included in the 
Agenda Packet, US Drought Monitor, still experiencing severe drought mode 
for most of California due to lack of precipitation this spring and summer.  

Based off of the NOAA forecast higher temperatures are predicted and 
predictions of above average precipitation for the months of July, August, 
September and October are represented of an El Nino weather pattern.  

B. Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) Update – Mark Hutchinson, County 
Public Works Deputy Director indicated the County is making progress on the 
Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP). Per Mr. Hutchinson, hydrogeological 
ECORP Consulting Inc. has completed the technical reservoir downstream 
release model and are currently making model runs.  
 
ECORP is also tasked with the Water Availability Analysis, essentially a part of 
the water rights permit. The San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water 
Conservation District (District) will be showing the State Water Board where the 
water right holders are, how much water they use and how much they need 
and how water right holders can be affected by District practices.  
 

3 of 91 Item III



Meanwhile, HT Harvey, experts on the Endangered Species Act and authors 
of HCP, who are connecting with ECORP and will be looking at preliminary 
modeling runs and begin drafting various downstream release program 
alternatives that will be analyzed in the HCP.  
 
C. Water Supply Update – The Declaration of Surplus Water pursuant to 
Article 4(D) of the water supply contracts, originally scheduled for April 14 of 
this year, was delayed pending agency decisions on the State Water/Zone 3 
Recharacterization Proposal. With all agencies agreements, the water 
accounting method between State Water and Lopez Water will be changed. 
 
According to Mr. Hutchinson the County over-delivered State Water. By 
switching the accounting procedure so stored water in the reservoir would 
become Lopez Water, it would, per the Low Reservoir Release Plan carry over 
into the accounts of the Lopez subcontractors that are also State water 
subcontractors. This procedure essentially allows for more flexibility on behalf 
of Zone 3 contractors.  
 
The State Water/Zone 3 Recharacterization will go to the Board of Supervisors 
on September 22, 2015. The following agencies have agreed upon how the 
water will be divided up:  Avila Beach Community Service District, the City of 
Pismo Beach and Oceano Community Services District.  
 
Member Brian Talley asked Mr. Hutchinson if anyone was opposed to the 
recharacterization of the State Water and Zone 3. Mr. Hutchinson replied 
environmental interests might be concerned, however there has been no 
opposition to date. 

Mr. Hutchinson indicated public outreach is occurring between the District, 
Northern Cities Management Area Technical Group (NCMA TG), Zone 3 TAC, 
and the agriculture industry to share what conclusions are being developed as 
a result of different water supply alternatives.  

Chairman Ogren indicated the TAC has been evaluating different alternative to 
backfill for reductions in Lopez Water deliveries, and further indicted he was 
hoping to see this topic on the September Advisory Committee agenda.   

No public comments were made.  

 
VII.  Capital Projects Update  

A.  Bi-Quarterly Update – County Public Works Engineer, Jeff Lee, indicated 
the 6th Rack Addition for the Filtration Module Project is currently out to bid, 
and the bid opening date has been extended to July 30, 2015.   

4 of 91 Item III



 
Mr. Lee indicated the new delivery date for the Turnout SCADA Project is late 
August (August 20th approximately), due to a manufacturing delay from a 
Honeywell sensor. Cannon is under contract to install the panels after 
fabrication, installation is anticipated to be completed upon panel delivery.  
 
There have been several audits reinitiated (i.e. health and safety audit from the 
membranes) initiated at the Plant for the Equipment Replacement Program. 
More information will follow. 
 
Mr. Lee reviewed the new Work Program for Fiscal Year 15-16, which includes 
efforts include the Lopez Dam and a repair concrete V-ditch adjacent to the 
spillway, as requested by the Division of Safety of Dams (DSOD). In addition, 
the Water Treatment Plant parking lot will be resurfaced as part of a County 
Public Works Roads Division project; however, Zone 3 will be providing the 
funding for the parking lot portion. In regards to the 33" Pigging Project, the 
TAC recommended it be delayed one year due to the heavy water use 
component.  
 
Member Waage asked whether new sensors needed to be installed to 
accommodate for the new model for the HCP. Mr. Hutchinson indicated no.  
 
Member Garing asked how much will be charged for the parking lot resurface 
project. Mr. Lee stated indicated it is budgeted at around $90,000 and it will be 
a part of the larger resurfacing efforts that the Roads Division is doing; however 
it will be under contract. Vice-Chair Wallace questioned about the agencies 
along the pipeline will be able to integrate the data that is going to be coming 
off of the SCADA system. Mr. Lee responded that agencies will be able to real-
time data whether that be flow, temperature, etc.; this will be a firewall through 
the County system however. 

 

B. Consideration of Maintenance Project – Mr. Lee indicated this item is a 
"placeholder" item to allow the TAC and the Advisory Committee to consider. 
He indicated the TAC supports the recommendation of making this a 
maintenance effort as long funding is available. As part of the recent Division 
of Safety of Dams review of the Lopez project, two items needed to be reviewed 
and addressed: Lopez Dam (repair V-ditch adjacent to the spillway) and Water 
Treatment Plant (terminal dam intake repair). The terminal intake repair for the 
Water Treatment Plant is estimated to cost $30,000 based on the initial 
inspection to identify the issue and a preliminary repair estimate. This cost will 
also take two divers that will dive down when the plant is not in operation 

5 of 91 Item III



(ideally when the 6th Rack is in installation). Mr. Lee asked for a 
acknowledgement for the consideration of the maintenance project. Chairman 
Ogren asked for confirmation that this work needs to be done, according 
DSOD, and can be done with the existing Capital Improvement Project funding. 
Mr. Lee confirmed and indicated the anticipated funding would come from 
savings from the Perimeter Security Fence Project or the Pigging Project, and 
would be sufficient to fund the Intake Repair Project. No public comments were 
made.   

Member Waage moved the motion and Member Bright second the motion. 
Motion was then modified to take the money from the Pigging Project which is 
deferred. Modified motion passed unanimously.   

 

VIII.  Action Items - (No Subsequent Board of Supervisors Action Required) 

 No items noted on Agenda to discuss.   

 

IX. Action Items (Board of Supervisors Action is Subsequently Required)   

 No items noted on Agenda to discuss.  

 

X.  Future Agenda Items – Mr. Diodati reiterated that as of the September Zone 
3 Advisory Committee, County Public Works Utilities Division staff will fill the 
secretarial position he has been filling. Chairman Ogren summarized that 
based on the meeting's discussion items to be placed on the September 17 
Advisory Committee Agenda include:  1.) update of the IDRS and its 
relationship to the LLRP; and 2.) update on options for emergency water 
supplies.  

 

A.  Contract Renegotiation Discussions – Will not be ready for September 17 
meeting. 

 
B.  Water Wheeling – With the adoption for 2014 rate recharacterization, the 

Zone 3 TAC will be engaging in negotiation discussion before September's 
Zone Advisory Committee Meeting.  

 
C.  Funding Groundwater Modeling – Zone 3 TAC will be addressing this item 

along with the emergency water supplies options.  
 
   

6 of 91 Item III



 
Member Talley questioned what the contract renegotiation discussion means. 
Mr. Diodati indicated the contract negotiations will be vetted through the 
Advisory Committee after they are decided between the County, municipalities 
and the contractors. Ultimately, contracts will go to the Board of Supervisors 
who want to know the Advisory Committee has been engaged in the contract 
negotiation process.  
 
Chairman Ogren answered as well, discussing the water storage rights.  As of 
right now, Zone 3 agencies don’t have the water storage right. The question 
is, "Should Zone 3 agencies have the mechanism to provide storage rights at 
Lopez if they do not use their water allocation in a particular year."  
 
Vice-Chair Wallace would like to better understanding the cost of 
recharactrerization and the deliveries and storage of water in the reservoir, 
and pinpointing where the cost implications of what we’re looking at with some 
of these programs.  

 
XI.   Committee Member Comments- Vice-Chair Wallace complimented the TAC 

and subcommittee members of the TAC who have been working on the 
scenarios in case there is another dry winter. Chairman Ogren and City of 
Arroyo Grande Public Works Director, Geoff English spoke about the Water 
Symposium scheduled for August 13, 2015 at 5:30 PM at the South County 
Regional Center. The symposium is sponsored via Arroyo Grande/Grover 
Beach Chamber of Commerce and the local Lion's club. Member Garing will 
be the keynote speaker.  

 
  The focus of the event is to educate residents about the water supply and the 

conditions, water conservation tools and options, and permanent changes for 
future water saving. Member Waage stated that the City of Pismo Beach made 
the 24% cutback. No further comments were made.  

 
Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting will be held Thursday September 17, 2015 
at 6:30 pm at the City of Grover Beach. The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Andrea M. Montes 

 

7 of 91 Item III



 

 
 

 
September 17, 2015 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Flood Control Zone 3 Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Joanne Hilker, Accountant 
 
VIA: Andrea Montes, Public Works Department Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Flood Control Zone 3 Fourth Quarter Budget Status FY2014/15 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
The item to be received and filed. 
 
Discussion 
 
Attached please find the fourth quarter budget versus actual results for the fiscal year 2014/15. The 
$5 million dollar budget is broken into three categories: Routine O&M expenditures ($3 million), 
Non Routine O&M expenditures ($500,000), and Capital Outlay expenditure ($1.5 million). 
Combined expenditures ended the fiscal year under budgeted levels by $759,000 producing 
approximately 15% savings.   

 
Routine O&M annual budget was approximately $3 million dollars. The actual expenditures 
ended the fiscal year slightly over budget by $29,000, or 1%. 
 
Non Routine O&M annual budget was approximately $500,000 dollars. The actual expenditures 
at year-end produced savings of 61% or $282,000. Savings were realized primarily in the Lopez 
Water Rights/Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) and Pipeline Valve Replacement/Pigging 
projects. Year-end encumbered amounts will be carried into FY2015/16. HCP efforts were 
delayed pending a Hydrogeologic Services contract with ECORP.  Approval of the contract work 
on the Water Availability Analysis and revised Downstream Release Schedule is ongoing. HCP 
efforts assigned to H.T. Harvey & Associates have resumed in support of said Hydrogeologic 
Services. HCP efforts will continue into FY 16/17.Preliminary pigging design will begin 
FY2015/16 with construction efforts scheduled through FY2017/18. 
 

 SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Wade Horton, Director 

County Government Center, Room 206 • San Luis Obispo CA 93408 • (805) 781-5252 

  Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us 

8 of 91 Item V



 
 
 
 
 
 
Capital Outlay annual budget was approximately $1.5 million dollars. The actual expenditures at 
year-end produced savings of approximately 36% or $500,000 primarily in the following 
projects:  
1.  Lopez Turn-out SCADA  
2.  6th Rack Filtration Module Addition  
3.   Lopez Equipment Replacement Project 
Remaining budget for the uncompleted projects will roll forward to the FY2015/16 budget. 
 
 
Other Agency Involvement/Impact 
 
The agencies involved are: City of Arroyo Grande, City of Grover Beach, City of Pismo Beach, 
Oceano Community Services District, and County Service Area 12. Subcontractors of CSA 12 
include Port San Luis Harbor District and Avila Beach Community Services District. 
 
 
Financial Consideration 
 
All agencies are current on their payments. The revised billing for FY2014/15 will be reflected 
on the bills due January 1, 2016. 
 

9 of 91 Item V



Zone 3 Budget Status 
4th Quarter FY14/15 

Routine Operation and Maintenance 

3,750,000 
3,500,000 

3,250,000 
3,000,000 
2,750,000 

~ 2,500,000 
~ 2,250,000 
~ 2,000,000 

;g 1, 750,000 
1,500,000 
1,250,000 

1,000,000 
750,000 

500,000 
250,000 

0 

O&M Routine Category 

Labor and Overhead -

-

-

-
-
-
-

-

-

-
-

/ 
0 

Chemicals. \'later Treatment Plant 
Utilities. Water Treatment Plant 
Vendors. Water Treatment Plant 
Terminal 
Main Dam 
Other 

TotalsO&M -

Total Budget 

Variance (over)iunder Cumulative 
\1 Variance (over)lunder Cumulative 

""" / 
7 

/ 
/ ---- Budgeted 

/' --+-Actual 

# 
f 

/ 
../ 

/ 
/ 

1 2 3 4 

Quarter 

% 
Underi(Over) 

Total Budget 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter Total Total Budget 

1 ,929,~ 458,8€S s:.e , l~ 404,043 488,509 1 ,910 ,~4 1% 
2~,505 89,980 92,74:. 88,680 51,403 320,808 (9~: ) 

~1,~7 73,479 €.0,241 48,510 51,797 240,027 (19\1) 
261 ,526 65,889 100,6:-! 101,469 81,176 349,188 (34%) 

44,255 1 8 ,~S4 15,042 8,672 21 ,:·51 63,838 (44%) 
90,383 18,606 15,314 11,582 40,173 85,675 5% 

312,102 35,209 :.0,292 34,467 88,503 192,471 38% 

760,592 885,484 695,423 821,122 3,162,620 

3,133,282 783,320 783,320 783,320 783,320 3,133,282 

22,729 (79,434) 8,4§_3 (74,796) (29,339) 
3\\ (5\\) 0% (3\1) (1%) 

G:\Finance\FUNDORGSIOISTRICnsP _OI ST\FCZ 3\Quarterly Reports\FY 1415\Q4\FCZ3 FY1415 BudgeiVsActuaJGraphsQtr 4 T ab:Graphs O&M 
10 of 91 Item V

AMontes
Text Box
Page 3 of 5



Zone 3 Budget Status 
4th Quarter FY14/15 

Non-Routine Operation and Maintenance 

500,000 

450,000 

/ 400,000 

7 350,000 

/ -+-Actual - 300,000 ----Budgeted ~ 

/ -
~ 

250,000 ctl 

/ 0 
0 200,000 

/ 150,000 / 

/ 7 100,000 

/ 7 
50,000 

~ ------------0 
0 1 2 3 4 

Quarter 

% 
Underi(Overl 

lion Routine Cateaorv Total Budget 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter Jrd Quarter 4th Quarter Total Total Budget 

Labor and Overhead 63,l_93 12,053 9,4_!2 6,788 18,333 46,61~ 27% -
lopez Wate!~ater Rights IHCP 174,968 59 22,89] 5,740 93,228 121 ,~19 30% 
Environmental Monitoring (0) 105 445 - 550 tlotbgled 
DBPRute -~,34~ 1,800 1,400 2,800 2,700 8,700 57% 
E_ntitlement 199,890 - 0% 
WQ Effo!!s -11on Schedule - Not bgted 
WQ Effort~ -Special Projects 
Other 584 tlotbgted 

Total lion Routine 13,912 33,839 15,773 114,261 177,786 

Total Budget 459,575 114,894 114,894 114,!94 114,894 459,575 

Variance (overllun~er Cumulajive 100,981 182,036 281 ,157 79,827 281 , 79_~ 

% Variance (overllunder Cumulative 88% 79% 82~. 23% 61 % 

G:IFinanceiFUNDORGS\DISTRICnsP _DIST\FCZ 3\Quarterly Reports\FY 1415\Q4\FCZ3 FY1415 BudgetVsAduaiGraphsQtr 4 Tab:Graphs NR 
11 of 91 Item V

AMontes
Text Box
Page 4 of 5



Zone 3 Budget Status 
4th Quarter FY14/15 

CAPITAL OUTLAY/RESERVES 

1,500,000 
1,400,000 / 1,300,000 / 1,200,000 

/ 1,100,000 
/ 1,000,000 

/ - 900,000 ~ - / / tn 800,000 ... / / ca 700,000 - / / -0 600,000 c 
500,000 / / 

/ ~ 400,000 / I 300,000 / I 200,000 / I 100,000 / _/ 
0 I 

0 1 2 3 4 

Quarter 

Capital OuUay Project T otaiBudget 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 

Perimeter Fencing 200,566 6,683 63,448 91,443 1.643 
lopez TumQuts SCADA System 285,486 13,245 13,128 13,3£6 11,188 
WTP Membrane Filtration Module Addition 192 -- -
\VTP 6th Membrane Filtration Module Addition 822,619 9,623 329,736 22,842 268,471 
Computer Replacement Project 75,000 287 50,181 18,083 
Other Caplial Projects 36,123 
PY adjustment 

Total Capital Outlay 29,743 406,599 117,852 299,385 

Total Budget 1,419,794 354,948.50 354,948.50 354,949 354,949 

Variance (over)lunder Cumulative 325,20~ 273,555 450,652 (144,196) 
%Variance (over)lunder Cumulative 92% 39'1. 42% (14\1) 

-tt- Budgeted 

-+-Actual 

% 
Under/( OVer) 

Total T otaiBudget 

163,217 19% 
50,947 82% 

192 llol bgled -
630,672 23% 
68,551 9% 

0% 

913,579 

1,419,794 

506,215 
36'1. 

G:IFinanceiFUNDORGSIOISTRICT\SP _OIST1FCZ 3\Quartelty Reports\FY 1415\041FCZ3 FY1415 BudgeiVsActuaiGiaphsQir 4 T ab:Graphs CO 
12 of 91 Item V

AMontes
Text Box
Page 5 of 5



September 2014

U.S. DROUGHT MONITOR
November 2014November 2013 January 2015 February 2015

May 2015 July 2015 September2015

13 of 91 Item VI



NOAA TEMPERATURE FORECAST

July Meeting

Aug., Sept., Oct.

September Meeting

Oct., Nov., Dec. 

14 of 91 Item VI



NOAA PRECIPITATION FORECAST

July Meeting

Aug., Sept. Oct.

Sept. Meeting

Oct., Nov., Dec. 

15 of 91 Item VI



 
TO:  Zone 3 Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Katie Drexhage, Environmental Resource Specialist 
 
DATE: September 10, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Lopez Water Project Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) Status Updates  
 
Hydrologic Modeling 
The ECORP team continues to make significant progress on the Lopez Water Project 
HCP Hydrogeologic Services work effort. A baseline modeling run representing existing 
conditions has been completed and sub-consultant Cleath-Harris has received annual 
water pumping data for a range of crops. The information was used to increase calibration 
of the simulation model and used for the Water Availability Analysis.  
 
Two alternative downstream release scenarios were reviewed during a webinar in late 
August. The scenarios included an option with a steady release rate throughout the year, 
and an option that included different release rates during the summer and winter. Both 
scenarios include increased Habitat Flows which would be triggered when the sandbar is 
breached. The Habitat Flows would encourage steelhead migration and emigration as 
well as possible scouring of sediments throughout the creek, revealing gravels more 
conducive for spawning. These scenarios are being reviewed by H.T. Harvey to ensure 
they will result in increased habitat for federally listed species, and the District is verifying 
with field personnel whether or not the scenarios are feasible for the Lopez Water 
Treatment Plant to implement.  
 
Lopez Water Rights Permit & WAA 
ECORP reviewed the existing Lopez Lake water rights permit, State Water Resources 
Control Board (SWRCB) Report of Inspection dated August 18, 1987, the pending water 
rights application, and existing water operations. Additionally, ECORP met with the 
SWRCB on August 11, 2015. The discussions of the SWRCB staff meeting focused on 
options for the District to move forward on the pending water rights application to secure 
rights to direct diversion from Arroyo Grande Creek and the approach to developing the 
Water Availability Analysis to support the application. A petition for extension of time on 
the existing permit should be completed. Either continuing to process the pending water 
rights application or filing a change petition on the existing permit are options to secure 
water entitlements to match operation of the Lopez Water Project. 
 
L:\Environmental\SEP15\Lopez Water Project HCP status.docx.KD.mj 
 
G:\Enviromental\002 Current Project Folders\Zone 3 - Lopez HCP\01 Preliminary 
Engineering\Staff Reports and meeting notes, agendas\Staff Reports\Advisory 
Committee Staff Reports\2015.09.10 Adv Comm   
 

 SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Wade Horton, Director 

County Government Center, Room 206 • San Luis Obispo CA 93408 • (805) 781-5252 

  Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us 

16 of 91 Item VI



MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  September 17, 2015 
 
To:   Zone 3 Advisory Committee 
 
From:  Jeff Lee, Capital Projects Manager 
 
Re:   Capital Projects Update 
 
 
Project Updates: 
 
• 6th Rack Addition 

o Installation contract has been awarded to Cushman Corporation through 
Purchasing  

o Installation in October/November 
o Coordination with plant staff  

 
• Water Treatment Plant Intake Repair 

o Project to be completed during necessary 6th Rack Addition plant shut-down 
 
• Turnout SCADA Project 

o Panel fabrication is complete and have been delivered to Cannon for bench 
testing and initial programming 

o Field installation is underway with final commissioning in October 
 Agencies will be contacted towards the end of September to coordinate 

read-only system access to view turnout information 
o Cannon is under contract to install the panels after fabrication 
 Installation anticipated to be completed upon panel delivery 

 
• Equipment Replacement Program 

o VFD and other Plant System Audits 
 Pall Corporation is performing an audit on full rack system 
 Power Monitoring Equipment and PLC Replacement projects are pending 

coordination with 6th Rack Addition installation 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Utilities\Zone 3\Advisory Committee\2015\Capital Project Updates\September 2015.docx 

 SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

UTILITIES DIVISION 
County Government Center, Room 206 • San Luis Obispo CA 93408 • (805) 781-5252 

  Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us 

17 of 91 Item VII



Zone 3 Lopez Water Project 

September 17, 2015 

Agenda Item VIII. A - Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee's 
Extended Drought Emergency Water Supply Options Evaluation 

 
 
 
 
 
 
September 17, 2015 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Flood Control Zone 3 Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Flood Control Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Extended Drought Emergency Water Supply Options Evaluation 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) has been investigating potential water 

supply options for an extended drought and recommends that the Zone 3 Advisory 

Committee (Advisory Committee) submit a letter to the San Luis Obispo County Flood 

Control and Water Conservation District (District) Board of Supervisors (BOS) requesting 

a study session to further evaluate emergency water supply options for San Luis Obispo 

County.  A draft letter to the BOS is attached for your review and consideration. 

 
Discussion 
 
For nearly 50 years, Lopez Lake has been an integral component of the south county 

water resources portfolio and for the first time in its history, deliveries to the Zone 3 

agencies have been reduced.  Additionally, the Zone 3 agencies’ other water supply 

sources have been severely impacted as well.  Groundwater levels are declining.  Since 

2009, when evidence of seawater intrusion was detected in the Santa Maria Groundwater 

Basin, the Zone 3 agencies that rely upon the basin have been forced to limit their 

pumping to approximately 30% of their groundwater entitlements to protect this critical 

18 of 91 Item VIII



water supply.  Additionally, in 2014 and 2015 State Water Project Allocations have been 

at unprecedented levels.  Therefore, it is imperative that emergency sources of water are 

identified and secured to ensure that the Zone 3 and other south county agencies can 

continue to supply safe, reliable drinking water. 

 
To help the Zone 3 agencies prepare for potential extended drought conditions, the Zone 

3 TAC formed a drought preparedness subcommittee to investigate potential emergency 

water supply options.  The subcommittee developed a list of potential emergency supply 

options, which are shown in Table 1. 
 
Table 1.  Potential Emergency Water Supply Options 
 

Cloud Seeding 
Investigate opportunities to utilize cloud seeding to enhance rainfall 
within the Lopez Watershed.  This could involve cooperative 
agreement with Santa Barbara County. 

SWP Maximization Maximize importation of District State Water Project (SWP) supplies, 
including subcontractor and “Excess Entitlement” supplies. 

Unsubscribed Nacimiento 

Investigate transfer/exchange opportunities to obtain unsubscribed 
Nacimiento water for the Zone 3 agencies (i.e. exchange agreements 
with the City of San Luis Obispo and the Chorro Valley pipeline SWP 
subcontractors). 

Water Market Purchases 

Investigate opportunities to obtain additional imported water and 
deliver it to the Zone 3 agencies through the SWP infrastructure (e.g. 
Exchange agreements with San Joaquin/Sacramento Valley farmers, 
Water broker consultation, Groundwater Banking Exchange 
Agreements, etc.). 

Morro Bay Desal 
Investigate opportunities to obtain SWP water from Morro Bay by 
providing incentives for Morro Bay to fully utilize its desalination plant 
capacity. 

Land Fallowing 
Evaluate potential agreements with local agriculture representatives to 
offer financial incentives to fallow land within the Arroyo Grande and 
Cienega Valleys and make that water available for municipal use. 

Lopez Reservoir Minimum 
Pool 

Investigate feasibility of extracting water from Lopez Reservoir below 
the 4,000 AF minimum pool level.  This may require utilization of 
emergency pumps to deliver the water to the Lopez Water Treatment 
Plant. 

Enchanced Conservation 

Evaluate opportunities for enhanced water conservation by the Zone 3 
agencies beyond the Governor’s Mandatory Water Conservation 
Order (e.g. water rationing, no outdoor watering, agriculture water 
restrictions, etc.) to preserve additional water. 

Diablo Desal 
Utilize excess capacity from the Diablo Power Plant’s Desalination 
Facility to supply water to the Zone 3 agencies through a connection to 
the Lopez Pipeline.   

Nacimiento/CMC Intertie Complete design of pipeline that would connect the Nacimiento 
Pipeline to the California Mens Colony (CMC) Water Treatment Plant.  

19 of 91 Item VIII



Investigate opportunities for Zone 3 agencies to purchase Nacimiento 
Water and utilize exchange agreements and existing infrastructure to 
deliver additional water to Zone 3 through the Coastal Branch pipeline. 

Emergency IPR 
Investigate opportunities to develop an Indirect Potable Reuse (IPR) 
Groundwater Recharge System, under emergency permits, to provide 
a supplemental supply for the Zone 3 Agencies.   

Emergency Desal 
Investigate opportunities to develop a desalination facility, under 
emergency permits, to provide a supplemental supply for the Zone 3 
Agencies. 

Price Canyon Produced 
Water 

Investigation into opportunities to recover and utilize produced water 
from ongoing oil operations in Price Canyon. 

Upper Lopez Wells Investigate potential water storage in aquifers upstream of Lopez 
Reservoir and evaluate opportunities to obtain this water supply. 

 
The potential supply options were evaluated by the Zone 3 TAC using an agreed upon 

set of evaluation criteria, which included:  supply benefit (quantity available); timeframe 

to implement; infrastructure requirements; feasibility; long term sustainability; and cost 

effectiveness.  To assist in providing an objective evaluation, a scoring system was 

developed for each of the evaluation criteria.  The scoring system is shown in Table 2. 

 
Table 2.  Evaluation Criteria Scoring 
 

Scoring Supply Benefit 
(Quantity 
Available) 

Time 
Frame to 

Implement 

Infrastructure 
Requirements 

Feasibility Long Term 
Sustainability 

Cost 
Effectiveness 

1 X<1,000 AFY X>2 Yr Significant Very Difficult Temporary 
(One-time 

only) 

>$2,000 AF 

2 1,000<X<3,000 
AFY 

1<X<2 Yr Moderate Challenging 2-5 Year 
Availability 

$500<X<$2,000 
AF 

3 X>3,000 AFY X<1 Yr Minimal/ 
None 

Easily 
Implemented 

Indefinite 
Duration 

<$500/AF 

 
The individual Zone 3 TAC members evaluated the emergency supply options utilizing 

the evaluation criteria and scoring system.  The results of the individual scoring were then 

averaged together to provide a preliminary ranking for the potential emergency water 

supply options and are shown in Table 3 below.  Not all of the specific evaluation criteria 

information was available for each of the supply options, however, the Zone 3 TAC 

members were instructed to select the appropriate scoring using their best professional 

judgement.  Additional information on some of the potential emergency supply options 

has become available since the Zone 3 TAC Members completed the scoring (e.g. further 

20 of 91 Item VIII



development of the Diablo Desal supply option).  This additional information, if available, 

could have influenced the relative scoring of the potential emergency water supply 

options.  The scoring and ranking is not intended to be a comprehensive evaluation, but 

was designed to provide an initial evaluation of potential supply options for further 

discussion.   

   

The Zone 3 TAC is requesting that the Zone 3 Advisory Committee review the draft letter 

and the emergency water supply options evaluation and submit a letter to the BOS 

request a study session to further investigate potential actions that could be taken to 

ensure sufficient water supply in an extended drought.  A draft letter to the BOS is 

included as an attachment to this Staff Report. 

 

21 of 91 Item VIII



Table 3.  Initial Emergency Water Supply Option Scoring and Ranking1 
 

Emergency Water Supply Option Average of 
Supply 
Benefit 

(Quantity 
Available) 

Average of 
Time Frame to 

Implement 

Average of 
Infrastructure 
Requirements 

Average of 
Feasibility 

Average of Long 
Term 

Sustainability 

Average of 
Cost 

Effectiveness 

Average of 
Total Score 

Enhanced Conservation 1.83 2.83 3.00 2.67 2.33 3.00 15.57 
Land Fallowing 1.60 2.80 3.00 2.60 1.60 2.20 13.83 
Cloud Seeding 1.40 2.00 3.00 2.40 1.60 2.60 13.33 
SWP Maximization 2.20 2.17 2.67 2.17 2.00 1.83 12.67 
Nacimiento/CMC Intertie 2.17 1.50 1.50 2.00 2.67 1.67 11.50 
Emergency Desal 2.80 1.40 1.20 2.00 2.80 1.20 11.40 
Lopez Reservoir Minimum Pool 1.60 2.40 2.00 2.20 1.20 2.00 11.40 
Water Market Purchases 1.75 2.00 3.00 2.00 1.50 1.33 11.25 
Emergency IPR 2.00 1.20 1.40 2.20 3.00 1.40 11.20 
Diablo Desal 1.75 1.50 1.75 1.75 3.00 1.50 11.20 
Upper Lopez Wells 1.25 1.75 2.00 1.75 2.25 2.00 11.00 
Unsubscribed Nacimiento 2.00 1.83 1.67 1.83 2.17 1.33 10.83 
Morro Bay Desal 1.40 2.20 2.40 1.60 1.60 1.40 10.50 
Price Canyon Produced Water 1.80 1.00 1.20 1.40 3.00 1.40 10.00 

 

 
 
 
 
 
1 The scoring and ranking is not intended to be a comprehensive evaluation, but was designed to provide an initial evaluation 

of potential supply options for further discussion.   

 
 

22 of 91 Item VIII



Zone 3 Lopez Water Project 

September 17, 2015 
Agenda Item VIII. A - Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee's 

Draft Board of Supervisors Letter  
Supplemental Water to Ensure Health and Safety 

 
 
 
 
San Luis Obispo County Flood Control & Water Conservation District 

Board of Supervisors 

 
Subject:  Supplemental water to ensure health and safety  
 
For nearly 50 years, Lopez Lake has been an integral component of the south county 

water resources portfolio and for the first time in its history, deliveries to the Zone 3 

agencies have been reduced.  Additionally, the Zone 3 agencies’ other water supply 

sources have been severely impacted as well.  The Zone 3 Advisory Committee 

recommends, and believes it is imperative, that the Board of Supervisors holds a 

study session to investigate and evaluate emergency water supply options that could 

be used to provide the south county residents with supplemental water to ensure that 

health and safety needs can be met as the drought persists. 

 

Along with reductions in available Lopez water, groundwater levels are also declining.  

Since 2009, when evidence of seawater intrusion was detected in the Santa Maria 

Groundwater Basin, the Zone 3 agencies that rely upon the basin have been forced to 

limit their pumping to approximately 30% of their groundwater entitlements to protect 

this critical water supply.  Additionally, in 2014 and 2015 State Water Project 

Allocations have been at unprecedented levels.  Therefore, it is imperative that 

emergency sources of water are identified and secured to ensure that the Zone 3 and 

other south county agencies can continue to supply safe, reliable drinking water. 

 

We appreciate the County’s efforts to continue investigation of potential desalination 

options for San Luis Obispo County and look forward to additional information about 

23 of 91 Item VIII



the potential Diablo Desal project.  The Zone 3 Technical Advisory and Advisory 

Committees have also been investigating and evaluating emergency water supply 

options that could be implemented to assist agencies in the continuing drought.  

Through this effort, we have developed a preliminary list of potential options and 

utilized a systematic screening and ranking process to evaluate them.  We look 

forward to sharing and discussing the results of these evaluations with the Board. 

 

Emergencies call for action.  They should also call us to question our preparedness.  

For well over a decade, the Zone 3 communities have been responding to and 

evaluating environmental water needs, and funding the preparation of a Habitat 

Conservation Plan for species dependent on water from Lopez Reservoir.  Extensive 

work by the County has also covered flood control needs along Arroyo Grande creek 

although delays continue with state and federal permitting agencies.  These lengthy 

and resource intensive issues have redirected work efforts and funding from 

maintaining secure and reliable water supplies for our communities.  Time is of the 

essence in identifying emergency supplies and improving overall regional water 

supply reliability. 

 

Clean and affordable water is needed for families, businesses, and agriculture and 

the role of counties throughout California is growing as the state legislature 

establishes new visions for water resources management, and as local communities 

need leadership and regional collaboration.  We understand that local community 

leaders are responsible to meet the needs of their respective communities.  

Nevertheless, the County of San Luis Obispo has long promoted collaboration, and 

as the single agency with the greatest options, we believe that a Board workshop will 

be important to identify options and to provide staff with direction so that all agencies 

can coordinate and collaborate while developing solutions and actions.  We hope you 

agree and will work to schedule time on your agenda in the near future. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Zone 3 Advisory Committee 

24 of 91 Item VIII



 
 

 
 
TO:  Zone 3 Advisory Committee 
 
FROM:  Mark Hutchinson, Deputy Director 
 
DATE:  September 17, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Cost Implications of the LRRP and Water Accounting Change 
 
Summary 
 
At your July 16, 2015 meeting the Advisory Committee requested information on the cost 
implications of the implementation of the Low Reservoir Response Plan (LRRP) and the 
Lopez/State Water Accounting Change.  This memorandum describes how Lopez and State Water 
costs are derived and allocated to the participants, and how the allocations are affected by the 
LRRP and Water Accounting Change. 
 
In summary, the LRRP will result in no additional or changed costs to any agency because 
although Surplus Water has been generated, no water is being bought or sold between agencies.  
Therefore, no costs need to be reallocated. State Water costs to agencies participating in the 
Water Accounting Change will increase, as those agencies will assume the variable charges 
associated with treating and conveying additional State Water.  To date, these charges 
(approximately $200/acre foot), have been carried by the District in order to convey State Water 
to Lopez Reservoir.  Variable energy charges associated with treating Lopez Water will remain 
unchanged, as adjustments to those charges is not included in the contract waiver agreements.  
“Wheeling costs”, that is, variable costs associated with moving water through the Lopez system, 
will remain unchanged as those costs are the same regardless of the source of the water.  And 
finally, lost opportunity costs associated with the State Water Multi-year Program will not be 
charged because the District had previously committed no water to the program for 2014. 
 
Allocation of Lopez Costs 
 
The source and allocation of costs associated with the Lopez Water System are described in two 
articles of the Water Supply Contracts, as shown in Table 1 below.  It is important to note that 
there are several factors which can modify project costs (e.g., surplus water revenues, principal 
reduction contributions, etc.) which although are important are not germane to the discussion 
here.  These factors are described in detail in Article 14 of the Water Supply Contracts. 
 
 
 
 

 SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Wade Horton, Director 

County Government Center, Room 206 • San Luis Obispo CA 93408 • (805) 781-5252 

  Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us 

25 of 91 Item VIII



 

Table 1:  Lopez Cost Categories (9 months) 

Dollar amounts illustrated using 2015-2016 budget estimates and actual variable energy costs 
from April 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014 (water accounting change period) 

Contract 
Section 

Category Amount 
% of Total 

Costs 
Type 

14(B)(1) O&M $3,023,782 51% Fixed + Variable 
14(B)(2) Debt Service $2,744,093 46% Fixed 

14(B)(3) 
Variable 
Energy $195,952 3% Variable 

4(C)(1) Surplus Water varies varies Variable 
    $5,963,826     

Note: Wheeling costs are derived from O&M.  Variable energy costs are those resulting from 
moving water through the treatment plant. 

 
Allocation of State Water Costs 
 
The source and allocation of costs associated with State Water are described in four different 
Agreements between the District and each participant: the Water Supply Agreements; the Water 
Treatment and Local Facilities Agreements; Drought Buffer Agreements; and the Zone 3 
Wheeling Agreements, as shown in Table 2 below.  
 

Table 2: State Water Cost Categories 

Dollar amounts illustrated based on typical costs from 2013 - 2014 

Contract Section Category Cost/AF % of Total Costs Type 

14(a)(1) DWR Delta Water 57   Fixed 
14(a)(2)(i) & (ii) DWR Transportation 565   Fixed 
14(a)(2)(iii) DWR Variable O&M 140   Variable 
14(a)(2)(iv) DWR Off Aqueduct Power 15   Variable 
14(a)(3) DWR Bond Surcharge 78   Fixed 
14(a)(4) FCD Administrative 67   Fixed 
8.(a) CCWA Bonds 125   Fixed 
8.(b) CCWA  Fixed O&M 95   Fixed 
8.(c) CCWA Variable O&M 35   Variable 
 Subtotal $1,282   
11 Drought Buffer 105 varies Fixed + 
15.b. Lopez Wheeling varies varies Variable 

 
 
 
 
 

26 of 91 Item VIII



Cost Implications of Water Accounting Change  
 
State Water 
 
To date, variable charges derived from conveying State Water to Lopez Reservoir have been 
carried by the District.  Hanging the water accounting of Lopez Water to State Water will result 
in the District recouping these variable charges from the participating agencies.  As shown in 
Table 2 above, these charges are approximately $200 / acre foot.   
 
Lopez Variable Energy 
 
Section 14(B)(3) of the Lopez Water Supply Contracts describe energy costs associated with Units 
A and B (that portion of the Lopez Project that includes the dam, terminal reservoir, treatment 
plant, and all piping from the dam to the first bifurcation structure in Arroyo Grande) as a variable 
cost, to be allocated on a per acre foot basis.  Although the Water Accounting Change could have 
included a reallocation of energy costs based on the amount of Lopez water taken (see Table 3 
below), the Program was conceived as a “no impact to non-participants” effort.  Therefore, 
reallocation of variable energy costs was not included in the “Consent to One-Time Extension” 
forms executed by all of the affected agencies and the cost adjustments shown in Table 3 below  
will NOT occur. 
 

  
Water Wheeling 
 
Costs associated with operating and maintaining the Lopez distribution pipeline, which carries 
both Lopez and State Water, are variable based on the amount of water moved and the distance 
it moves down the pipeline.  The pipeline, running from the Dam to Port San Luis, is divided into 
nine reaches, or Units (see attachment).  The costs of operating and maintaining each Unit are 
accounted for separately.  Costs for each Unit are divided by the total amount of water moved 

Table 3: Non Reallocated Variable Energy Costs 

Water amounts and costs in the “before” side include only Entitlement water (no surplus) because surplus water 
costs are charged in a different category.  All calculations are for the nine months between 4/01/14 and 4/31/14, 

which corresponds to the period of the Water Accounting Change 

Before Water Accounting Change   After Water Accounting Change 

Agency Amount % Variable Eng   Amount % Variable Eng Diff 
Arroyo Grande 2041 51.5% $100,892   2041 67.8% $132,870 $31,977 
OCSD 303 7.6% $14,978   0 0.0% $0 -$14,978 
Pismo 892 22.5% $44,094   290 9.6% $18,879 -$25,215 
Grover Beach 628 15.8% $31,044   628 20.9% $40,883 $9,839 
Avila Beach CSD 49 1.2% $2,422   0 0.0% $0 -$2,422 
CSA12 (w/o Avila) 51 1.3% $2,521   51 1.7% $3,320 $799 

Totals 3964 100.0% $195,952   3010 100.0% $195,952   

27 of 91 Item VIII



through each Unit, resulting in a cost/acre foot/Unit charge which is then is allocated to each 
participating agency based on the amount of water that agency moved through each Unit.  
Because the cost/acre foot/Unit is the same irrespective of the source of the water, no 
redistribution of variable wheeling charges is needed. 
 
Lost Opportunity Costs 
 
Lost opportunity costs are unrealized income derived from the State Water Multi-year Program.  
In 2013 and 2014 the State facilitated a program whereby State Water contractors could sell 
stored State Water to other contractors.  In concert with local State Water subcontractors, the 
District sold a portion of its stored State Water in 2013, but held back a portion for use in the 
event subsequent State Water deliveries were reduced and the water was needed to bolster 
deliveries, with the proviso that if this water was needed by any subcontractor, that 
subcontractor would pay both the variable charges and the amount the District would have 
realized if the water had been sold (approximately $273/acre foot).  As a result, income from the 
Multi-Year Program was reduced.  However, due to low State Water delivery amounts (5%) the 
District contributed no water to the Multi-Year Program in 2014, therefore, there is no lost 
opportunity cost to recover. 
 
Cost Implications of the LRRP  
 
Surplus Water is generated when the total of water removed from the reservoir is less than the 
annual safe yield (8,730 acre feet).  Surplus water is calculated by adding any unused entitlement 
(water not delivered to municipalities) to any unreleased downstream water.  Per the Water 
Supply Contracts, all surplus was is “pooled” and then offered for sale to each participating 
agency, at percentages equal to each agency’s entitlements.  Revenue from the sale of surplus 
water is allocated back to the agencies, at their entitlement percentage.  However, the LRRP 
provides for three temporary changes to the declaration and use of Surplus Water: 
 

1. Savings resulting from reductions in downstream releases will not be counted as surplus 
water, and 

2. Any surplus water generated by an individual agency will only be available for use by that 
agency, and 

3. Each agency may “carry over” any of its unused water from the previous year (subject to 
evaporation losses) 

 
The end result of these changes is that although Surplus Water has been generated, no water is 
being moved between agencies.  Therefore, no costs need to be reallocated among the agencies.  
The normal fixed and variable charges as described in Article14 of the Water Supply Contracts 
will apply. 
 

28 of 91 Item VIII



Attachments: 
 

1. Lopez Water System Map 
2. Lopez Water Supply Contract Article 14 
3. Lopez Water Supply Contract Article 4. (C) – Surplus Water Rates 
4. Water Supply Agreement (State Water) Article 14 
5. Water Treatment and Local Facilities Agreement Section 8 
6. Drought Buffer Agreement Article 11 
7. Zone 3 State Water Wheeling Agreement Paragraph 15b 

 
 
 
P:\Zone 3\Advisory Meetings\September 2015\VIII. B. Cost Implications.docx 
 

29 of 91 Item VIII



CSA 12

Oceano CSD

P a c i f i c  O c e a n

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE

CITY OF PISMO BEACH

CITY OF GROVER BEACH
Orcutt Rd

Lo
pe

z D
r

Pri
ce 

Ca
nyo

n R
d

Halcyon Rd

Avila Beach Dr

San Luis Bay Dr

Va
lle

y R
d

Oak 
Park

 Blvd
Ha

lcy
on

 R
d

|ÿ227

|ÿ1

£¤101

£¤101

Lopez Water System

Legend
Lopez Pipeline

Unit B

Unit C

Unit D

Unit E

Unit F

Unit G

Unit H

Unit I

Unit J

Oceano CSD

CSA 12
0 1 2 3 40.5

Miles

³

Lopez Lake

Treatment Plant
Terminal Reservior

Unit A
Lopez Dam and Reservoir

Access Roads
Fish Trapping Facilities

Outlet Works

Unit B
Terminal Reservoir

Pumping Plant
By-Pass Conduit

Water Treatment Plant
Lopez Dam/Arroyo Grande Conduit

(Dam Outlet to Bifurcation
Structure at Brisco Rd.)

Unit C
Portion of A.G./Avila Conduit

(Bifurcation Structure at Brisco Rd.
to Oak Park Blvd. - Grover Beach)

Unit D
A.G./Oceano Conduit

(So. End of Lopez Dam/A.G.
Conduit to Oceano Connection

at Elm St./Lancaster Dr.)

Unit E
Portion of A.G./Avila Conduit
(Oak Park Blvd. to Vista Del

Mar - Shell Beach)

Unit F
Portion of A.G./Avila Conduit 
(Vista Del Mar to Shell Beach

Rd./El Portal Dr. - Pismo Beach)

Unit G
Portion of A.G./Avila Conduit
(Shell Beach Rd./El Portal Dr.

to Avila Rd./Ontario Rd.)

Unit H
Portion of A.G./Avila Conduit

(Avila Rd./Ontario Rd. to
1st St./San Juan St.

 - Avila Beach)

Unit I
Portion of A.G./Avila Conduit
(1st. St./San Juan St. to Port

San Luis H.D. tank site)

Unit J
Portion of A.G./Avila Conduit

(Avila Rd./Ontario Rd. to
Tank Site - Avila Valley Estates)

30 of 91 Item VIII



31 of 91 Item VIII



32 of 91 Item VIII

mhutchinson
Rectangle



33 of 91 Item VIII

mhutchinson
Rectangle



34 of 91 Item VIII



35 of 91 Item VIII

mhutchinson
Rectangle



36 of 91 Item VIII

mhutchinson
Rectangle



37 of 91 Item VIII

mhutchinson
Rectangle



38 of 91 Item VIII

mhutchinson
Rectangle



39 of 91 Item VIII

mhutchinson
Rectangle



40 of 91 Item VIII

mhutchinson
Rectangle



41 of 91 Item VIII

mhutchinson
Rectangle



42 of 91 Item VIII

mhutchinson
Rectangle



43 of 91 Item VIII

mhutchinson
Rectangle



15. CJbaî ejsJQiLCLQ^^

a. Basic Principles

Contractors will be charged an annual operating charge for State Project
Water that is actually conveyed through the Lopez Conveyance System.
The charge is intended to recover the full actual cost for conveying the
Contractor's Water. A projected charge will be calculated and billed by
the District, and paid by the Contractor during each year of the
conveyance of Contractor's Water hereunder. Actual costs will be
calculated at year end by the District, and Contractor's next year's bill will
be adjusted by the District accordingly.

All proceeds received by the District under this contract will be applied by
the District to the annual operating costs, attributable to the units of the
Zone 3 Lopez Project used to convey and deliver the Contractor's Water.

b. Annual Operating Charges

The District will estimate the annual costs for the operation, maintenance,
replacement and administration of each Unit including, but not limited to, '

. any minor and significant repairs. This estimate shall be the projected
annual operating cost for each Unit. The District will compute the quantity
of water anticipated to be conveyed through each Unit by adding the
appropriate Lopez entitlements and the Contractor's Water requested for
delivery per Section 9(b) of this contract and other State Water
Contractors requests. This is the water quantity anticipated to be
delivered through each Unit.

\ The projected annual operating cost per acre foot will be computed for
each Unit by dividing the annual operating cost by the total quantity of
water anticipated to be conveyed through each unit. The amount of
Contractor's Water requested for delivery per Section 9(b) will then be
multiplied by this projected annual operating cost per acre foot to
determine the preliminary annual operating charge for each Unit used to
convey Contractor's water. The individual costs for each Unit will then be
totaled to determine the Contractor's total preliminary annual operating
charge.

c. Additional Costs

Any costs that are incurred by the District that are directly attributable to
the conveyance of Contractor's Water through the Zone 3 Conduit System
shall be paid for by the Contractor in addition to the annual operating
charge.

5/20/97

1044 of 91 Item VIII

mhutchinson
Rectangle



 
 

 
TO:  Zone 3 Advisory Committee 
 
FROM:  Mark Hutchinson, Deputy Director 
 
DATE:  September 17, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: How the IDRS Works with the LRRP 
 
Summary 
 
At your July 16, 2015 meeting the Advisory Committee requested information on how the Interim 
Downstream Release Schedule (IDRS) works with the Low Reservoir Response Plan (LRRP).  This 
memorandum describes these documents and how they work together to manage Lopez water 
resources. 
 
In summary, both the IDRS and LRRP work together to manage the reservoir in a way that 
provides the maximum benefit to both municipal and agricultural water needs without resulting 
in harm to sensitive species.  The IDRS guides winter time downstream release rates with the 
intent to increase storage and provide more water for both municipal and downstream uses. 
During times when reservoir levels fall, the LRRP “takes over” and reduces both municipal 
deliveries and downstream releases.  As reservoir levels approach minimum pool, the LRRP 
matches downstream releases to reservoir inflows (up to the IDRS minimums), thereby 
mimicking natural stream flow conditions. 
 
IDRS 
 
On April 24 2007, in response to a recommendation from the Advisory Committee and prior 
adoption of the Plan by all of the Zone 3 entities, the Board of Supervisors adopted a resolution 
implementing the IDRS for the Lopez Reservoir.  The purpose of the IDRS is to provide a plan for 
managing downstream releases from Lopez Dam prior to the approval of the project's Habitat 
Conservation Plan (HCP).  The LRRP is included as Part V of the IDRS, as a methodology to 
implement a set of actions to be taken to mitigate the impacts of low reservoir levels. 
 
It is important to note that the IDRS is a local program not endorsed or approved by any State or 
Federal agency.  Because of the presence of listed species in the creek (steelhead, red-legged 
frog, tidewater goby) State and Federal Agencies must follow the statutes and regulations 
contained in the Federal Endangered Species Act, the California Endangered Species Act, and the 
California Fish and Game Code when approving or endorsing any stream release plan.  As an 
interim plan, the IDRS does not follow the typical regulatory approach but is meant as a tool to 

 SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Wade Horton, Director 

County Government Center, Room 206 • San Luis Obispo CA 93408 • (805) 781-5252 

  Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us 

45 of 91 Item VIII



prevent “take1” of any listed species pending development and approval of the more formal 
conservation plans. 
 
In its initial phase the IDRS consists of the installation of new stream gages to accurately monitor 
the effects on stream flow of different release rates, and a program to determine how flows could 
be reduced in the winter without impacting steelhead or red legged frog in a substantial way.  As 
result of the phase I efforts, winter, spring and fall downstream releases have been reduced to 
below 3 cubic feet per second (cfs), from a pre IDRS 4 cfs, resulting in a modest increase in winter 
storage.  Prior to the full onset of the drought, summer releases were maintained at between 3 
and 7.5 cfs to ensure both adequate stream flow for habitat as well as agricultural diversions.  
 
Phase I efforts also showed that during storm events the upper portion of Lopez Creek (from 
below the dam to Biddle Park) gains very little flow.  As a result, reductions in winter releases of 
below 2.3 cfs were not attempted. 
 
LRRP 
 
At the same time as the IDRS seeks to establish minimum winter downstream releases the LRRP 
provides a methodology to use in the event the reservoir drops below established levels.  To the 
extent that the LRRP calls for winter release levels below those developed by the IDRS, it is 
reasonable to conclude that the LRRP rates will control.  This is because the LRRP calls for release 
amounts to match inflows as the reservoir approaches minimum pool.  
 
Conclusion 
 
The IDRS is intended to prevent “take” as a result of the actions of the District.  Reducing releases 
to match inflows is a result of natural conditions rather than a result of the actions of the District.  
At the point where downstream releases match inflows, the creek downstream of the reservoir 
will see flows that are entirely consistent with natural conditions, whatever those conditions may 
be.  Therefore, the IDRS and LRRP work together to manage the reservoir in a way that provides 
the maximum benefit to both municipal and agricultural water needs without resulting in harm 
to sensitive species.   
 
Attachments: 

Interim Downstream Release Schedule 
Low Reservoir Response Plan 

 

1 "Take", as defined in the Federal Endangered Species Act means to "harass, harm, pursue, hunt, shoot, wound, 
kill, trap, capture, or collect, or to attempt to engage in any such conduct." "Harm" is defined in Fish and Wildlife 
regulations as: "To perform an act that kills or injures wildlife; may include significant habitat modification or 
degradation when it kills or injures wildlife by significantly impairing essential behavioral patterns including 
breeding, feeding, or sheltering." "Harass", as defined in the Federal Endangered Species Act, means ""To 
intentionally or negligently, through act or omission, create the likelihood of injury to wildlife by annoying it to 
such an extent as to significantly disrupt normal behavior patterns such as breeding, feeding, and sheltering," 

46 of 91 Item VIII



47 of 91 Item VIII



48 of 91 Item VIII



49 of 91 Item VIII



50 of 91 Item VIII



51 of 91 Item VIII



52 of 91 Item VIII



53 of 91 Item VIII



54 of 91 Item VIII



55 of 91 Item VIII



56 of 91 Item VIII



57 of 91 Item VIII



58 of 91 Item VIII



59 of 91 Item VIII



60 of 91 Item VIII



61 of 91 Item VIII



62 of 91 Item VIII



63 of 91 Item VIII



64 of 91 Item VIII



65 of 91 Item VIII



66 of 91 Item VIII



67 of 91 Item VIII



68 of 91 Item VIII



69 of 91 Item VIII



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Low Reservoir Response Plan 

for the 

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District 

Zone 3 

 

 

December 16, 2014 

   

70 of 91 Item VIII



 

 
 

Table of Contents 

 

1  Introduction, Purpose and Plan Adoption ............................................................................................... 1 

2  Background .............................................................................................................................................. 1 

3  LRRP Elements .......................................................................................................................................... 2 

3.1  Enacting the LRRP and Initial Prescribed Actions ......................................................................... 2 

3.2  Adaptive Management ................................................................................................................. 3 

3.3  Reduction & Recovery Triggers ..................................................................................................... 3 

3.4  Municipal Diversion Reductions ................................................................................................... 4 

3.5  Downstream Release Reductions ................................................................................................. 4 

3.5.1  HCP Reduction Strategy ........................................................................................................ 5 

3.6  Extended Delivery Provisions ........................................................................................................ 5 

3.6.1  Evaporation Losses ................................................................................................................ 6 

Appendix A.  LRRP Enactment & Adaptive Management Flow Chart ........................................................ A 

Appendix B.  Reduction Strategy Evaluation .............................................................................................. B 

 

	

71 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3    Introduction, Purpose and Plan Adoption 
Low Reservoir Response Plan – 2014.12.16 

1 
 

1 INTRODUCTION,	PURPOSE	AND	PLAN	ADOPTION	
The Low Reservoir Response Plan (LRRP) describes a set of actions that the San Luis Obispo County Flood 

Control and Water Conservation District (District) Zone 3 will  implement when the amount of water  in 

storage within the Lopez Reservoir drops below 20,000 Acre‐Feet (AF) provided that the District’s Board 

of  Supervisors  has  declared  an  emergency  related  to  Zone  3.    The  purpose  of  the  LRRP  is  to  limit 

downstream  releases  and municipal  diversions  from  Lopez Reservoir  during  periods  of  low  reservoir 

storage (i.e. less than 20,000 AF) to preserve water within the reservoir, above the minimum pool level, 

for a minimum of 3 to 4 years under continuing drought conditions. The criteria for reducing municipal 

diversions and downstream releases are summarized in Section 3.   

Droughts have unpredictable impacts on water supplies.  The duration of droughts and the actual amount 

of rainfall and run‐off during droughts can differ significantly.  As a result, the LRRP has been developed 

to provide an  initial set of prescribed actions combined with an adaptive management approach.   The 

purpose of the LRRP  is to act as the guiding document during drought emergencies, as outlined  in the 

Interim Downstream Release Schedule (IDRS).   The  initial prescribed actions establish baseline actions, 

and several adaptive management scenarios are  included so that actual hydrological conditions can be 

evaluated during a drought.  In summary, ongoing evaluation of actual hydrological conditions is needed 

during a drought, and through the adaptive management approach, prescribed actions can be modified, 

if needed, so that the 3‐4 year target can be achieved.  

The District’s Board of Supervisors (BOS) is responsible for final adoption of the LRRP.   Prior to adoption 

by the Board of Supervisors, the following steps are necessary: 

1. Development of the draft LRRP guided by the Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC). 

2. Review of the draft LRRP with Zone 3 agricultural stakeholders. 

3. Consideration of policy direction that may be provided by any of the governing boards of the Zone 

3 agencies as the draft LRRP is being developed. 

4. Review and approval by the Zone 3 Advisory Committee (AC). 

5. Formal approval by the governing boards of  the Zone 3 member agencies, by resolution, with 

appropriate findings to address the following: 

a. The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

b. Emergency provisions that are unique and necessary to the LRRP, but which may differ 

from  contract provisions  that  control Zone 3 operations and deliveries during normal 

operating conditions. 

6. Final approval by the BOS. 

7. Enacting the LRRP as described in this document and outlined in Appendix A. 

  

2 BACKGROUND		
Since completion of its construction in 1969, the Lopez reservoir has experienced extended periods of low 

reservoir inflow that have led to decreased storage levels within the lake.  Analysis of historical storage 

data from Lopez Reservoir identified that the lowest storage water level (16,455 AF) within the reservoir 

72 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3    LRRP Elements 
Low Reservoir Response Plan – 2014.12.16 

2 
 

occurred in November of 1992.  Figure 1 shows monthly storage levels within Lopez Reservoir since April 

1969.   Since 1992,  there have been  significant  changes  in dam operations,  (e.g.  Interim Downstream 

Release Schedule (IDRS) implementation) that affect the amount of water that is released and diverted 

from  the  reservoir  on  an  annual  basis.   Modified  operations  and  historic  drought  conditions  have 

highlighted the need for evaluation of LRRP reduction scenarios. 

 

Figure 1.  Lopez Reservoir Storage 

3 LRRP	ELEMENTS	

3.1 ENACTING	THE	LRRP	AND	INITIAL	PRESCRIBED	ACTIONS	
The LRRP is automatically enacted if the total volume of water in the Lopez Reservoir falls below 20,000 

AF and the BOS has declared an emergency related to Zone 3.  The initial prescribed actions, once the 

LRRP is enacted, are as follows: 

 Reductions in entitlement water deliveries as set forth in Table 1; and 

 Reductions in downstream releases as set forth in Table 2, with actual releases timed to best 

meet the needs of agricultural stakeholders and to address environmental requirements; and 

 No new allocations of Surplus Water from unreleased downstream releases; and 

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

A
p
r‐
1
9
6
9

A
p
r‐
1
9
7
0

A
p
r‐
1
9
7
1

A
p
r‐
1
9
7
2

A
p
r‐
1
9
7
3

A
p
r‐
1
9
7
4

A
p
r‐
1
9
7
5

A
p
r‐
1
9
7
6

A
p
r‐
1
9
7
7

A
p
r‐
1
9
7
8

A
p
r‐
1
9
7
9

A
p
r‐
1
9
8
0

A
p
r‐
1
9
8
1

A
p
r‐
1
9
8
2

A
p
r‐
1
9
8
3

A
p
r‐
1
9
8
4

A
p
r‐
1
9
8
5

A
p
r‐
1
9
8
6

A
p
r‐
1
9
8
7

A
p
r‐
1
9
8
8

A
p
r‐
1
9
8
9

A
p
r‐
1
9
9
0

A
p
r‐
1
9
9
1

A
p
r‐
1
9
9
2

A
p
r‐
1
9
9
3

A
p
r‐
1
9
9
4

A
p
r‐
1
9
9
5

A
p
r‐
1
9
9
6

A
p
r‐
1
9
9
7

A
p
r‐
1
9
9
8

A
p
r‐
1
9
9
9

A
p
r‐
2
0
0
0

A
p
r‐
2
0
0
1

A
p
r‐
2
0
0
2

A
p
r‐
2
0
0
3

A
p
r‐
2
0
0
4

A
p
r‐
2
0
0
5

A
p
r‐
2
0
0
6

A
p
r‐
2
0
0
7

A
p
r‐
2
0
0
8

A
p
r‐
2
0
0
9

A
p
r‐
2
0
1
0

A
p
r‐
2
0
1
1

A
p
r‐
2
0
1
2

A
p
r‐
2
0
1
3

A
p
r‐
2
0
1
4

A
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
W
at
er
 in
 S
to
ra
ge
 (
A
F)

73 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3    LRRP Elements 
Low Reservoir Response Plan – 2014.12.16 

3 
 

 Extension of time that agencies can take delivery of existing unused water; throughout the 

duration that the Drought Emergency is in effect, subject to evaporation losses if the water is 

not used in the year originally allocated. 

3.2 ADAPTIVE	MANAGEMENT		
To provide the District, the Zone 3 agencies and agricultural stakeholders with sufficient flexibility to 

adapt to changing drought conditions and to address the environmental requirements, the LRRP 

includes an adaptive management component that allows the initial prescribed actions to be modified 

and adapted to the specific drought conditions.  The steps for modifying the initial prescribed actions 

are outlined below and are show in Appendix A. 

1. The TAC will review several factors including the time of year that the LRRP is enacted, when the 

reservoir level drops to lower triggers, and Hydrologic Conditions including but not limited to: 

predicted climatic conditions; anticipated reservoir inflow; and the availability of the Zone 3 

agencies’ other water supplies.   

2. If determined to be necessary, the TAC will make a recommendation to the AC on a strategy for 

modifying the initial prescribed actions, hereafter referred to as an Adaptive Management 

Strategy. 

3. Upon review of the TAC’s recommendation, the AC will vote to approve, deny, modify or 

continue consideration of the Adaptive Management Strategy for a period not to exceed 30 

days, at which time the AC will act to approve, deny or modify.  If approved by the AC, the 

Adaptive Management Strategy will be implemented 14 days following its approval.  If the 

Adaptive Management Strategy is approved, denied, or modified by the AC, AC members, Zone 

3 member agencies, and other 3rd parties in interest may appeal to the BOS, within 14 days.  If 

no appeal is made to the BOS, the AC action will be final. 

4. If appealed to the BOS, the BOS action shall be final. 

3.3 REDUCTION	&	RECOVERY	TRIGGERS	
To provide the District, Zone 3 agencies and the agricultural stakeholders with an initial framework for 

water supply planning, Reduction & Recovery Triggers, tied to the amount of water within the reservoir, 

were developed for the LRRP.  Under the initial prescribed actions the Reduction & Recovery Triggers 

were set for the following storage levels: 20,000; 15,000; 10,000; 5,000; and 4,000 AF.  As the amount of 

water in the reservoir drops below or rises above these triggers, the TAC will review the hydrologic 

condition and if necessary, utilize adaptive management to modify municipal diversions and 

downstream releases to meet the objectives of the LRRP. 

Example scenarios provided in Appendix B show how the reservoir would respond to the 

implementation of the initial prescribed actions and an alternate reduction strategy under various 

historical hydrological patterns. 

 

74 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3    LRRP Elements 
Low Reservoir Response Plan – 2014.12.16 

4 
 

3.4 MUNICIPAL	DIVERSION	REDUCTIONS	
Upon enactment of the LRRP, the initial prescribed actions dictate that municipal diversions are to be 

reduced according to the reduction strategy described in Table 1, which includes Reduction Triggers, 

reduction percentages and resulting municipal diversions.  This municipal diversion reduction strategy 

may be modified through adaptive management, following the protocol outlined in Section 3.2. 

Table 1.  Initial Prescribed Municipal Diversion Reduction Strategy 

Amount of Water In Storage 
(AF) 

Municipal Diversion Reduction  Municipal Diversion (AFY)1 

20,000  0%  4,530 

15,000  10%  4,077 

10,000  20%  3,624 

5,000  35%2  2,941 

4,000  100%  0 

 

3.5 DOWNSTREAM	RELEASE	REDUCTIONS	
Upon enactment of the LRRP, the initial prescribed actions dictate that downstream releases are to be 

reduced according to the reduction strategy described in Table 2, which includes Reduction Triggers, 

reduction percentages and resulting downstream releases.  The Initial Prescribed Downstream Release 

Reduction Strategy was developed through a collaborative process that included input from the District 

and agriculture and municipal stakeholders.  The resulting downstream releases represent the maximum 

amount of water that can be released.  The District will control the timing of the reduced releases to 

meet the needs of the agricultural stakeholders and to address environmental requirements.  This 

downstream release reduction strategy may be modified through adaptive management, following the 

protocol outlined in Section 3.2. 

                                                            
1 The actual amount of water diverted may vary as agencies extend the delivery of their Lopez Entitlement, as 
described in Section 3.6. 
2 The 35% reduction provides sufficient water to supply 55 gallons per capita per day (GPCD) for the estimated 
population of the Zone 3 agencies (47,696 in 2010 per the 2010 Zone 3 UWMP).  55 GPCD is the target residential 
indoor water usage standard used in California Department of Water Resource’s 2010 UWMP Method 4 
Guidelines. 

75 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3    LRRP Elements 
Low Reservoir Response Plan – 2014.12.16 

5 
 

Table 2.  Initial Prescribed Downstream Release Reduction Strategy 

Amount of Water In Storage 
(AF) 

Downstream Release 
Reduction 

Downstream Releases (AFY)3 

20,000  9.5%   3,800  

15,000  9.5%   3,800  

10,000  75.6%   1,026  

5,000  92.9%   300  

4,000  100.0%  0  

 

3.5.1 HCP	Reduction	Strategy	
An alternate downstream reduction strategy that could be implemented through adaptive management 

includes the Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) Reduction Strategy.  Under the HCP Reduction Strategy, 

downstream releases would be reduced according criteria outlined in the proposed HCP Water Release 

Program for consecutive low inflow years.  Under this strategy, downstream releases would be either 3 

cfs or equal to the average inflow over the previous 14‐day period, whichever is less.   

3.6 EXTENDED	DELIVERY	PROVISIONS	
Once the LRRP is enacted, and in order to promote conservation and a reduction in the demand on Zone 

3 water, Zone 3 member agencies will be provided the ability to extend the time that they may have 

water delivered, while the BOS drought emergency is in effect.  The following is how water allocations to 

Zone 3 member agencies will be determined at the beginning of each water year while the LRRP is in 

effect.  It is important to note that during a water year, increases and decreases in allocations are 

possible as a result of adaptive management strategies. 

1. At the end of each Water Year (WY) (March 31st), the amount of unused Lopez water from the 

previous WY will be calculated and documented for each member agency for later use. 

2. On April 1st, the quantity of Entitlement Water for the new WY will be documented for each 

agency in accordance with the LRRP determinations.  Unused water from the prior WY is subject 

to evaporation losses, which are further described in Section 3.6.1. 

                                                            
3 These downstream releases represent the maximum amount of water that can be released.  Actual releases may 
be less if releases can be reduced while still meeting the needs of the agricultural stakeholders and addressing the 
environmental requirements. 

76 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3    LRRP Elements 
Low Reservoir Response Plan – 2014.12.16 

6 
 

3.6.1 Evaporation	Losses	
While unused water from the prior WY is retained within the Lopez Reservoir, it is subject to 

evaporation losses.  Evaporation losses are to be calculated quarterly and applied to the total amount of 

unused prior WY water retained by each agency at the end of the quarter.  Evaporation losses will be 

calculated by comparing the surface area of the reservoir with the unused water against what the 

surface area would be if there were no unused water retained in the reservoir.  Evaporation estimates 

from the District’s weather station would then be applied to the difference in surface area to calculate 

the increased evaporation losses due to the storage of the unused water.  The unused water 

evaporation losses will be subtracted from each agency’s unused water at a rate proportional to the 

amount of unused water retained by each individual agency. 

 

 

 

 

 

77 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3    Appendix A 
Low Reservoir Response Plan‐Public Review Draft 

A 
 

APPENDIX	A. LRRP	ENACTMENT	&	ADAPTIVE	MANAGEMENT	FLOW	
CHART	

 

78 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3   Appendix A 
Low Reservoir Response Plan‐Public Review Draft 

A 
 

 

79 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3   Appendix B 
Low Reservoir Response Plan‐Public Review Draft 

B 

APPENDIX	B. REDUCTION	STRATEGY	EVALUATION	
 

80 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3  Appendix B 
Low Reservoir Response Plan‐Public Review Draft 

   

 
 

Scenario A‐1‐Water 
Year 1989/90 Inflow & 
Rainfall  Initial Prescribed Reduction Strategy       

Year  Inflow1  Rainfall 1  Evap. 2 
Municipal 
Reduction 3 

Municipal 
Diversions 3 

Downstream 
Releases 4 

Change in 
Storage  Total Storage       

0                     20,000    
1  3,440  465  2,240  0%  4,530 3,800 ‐6,666 13,334    
2  3,440  465  1,691  10%  4,077 3,800 ‐5,664 7,671    
3  3,440  465  1,260  20%  3,624 1,026 ‐2,006 5,665    
4  3,440  465  1,077  20%  3,624 1,026 ‐1,823 3,842    

1 Value assumed to be same as Water Year 1989/90 measurement. 

2 Evaporation assumed to equal the maximum historical value between April 1970 and March 2014 (76.25 in/yr in WY 1971‐72) applied to the previous year's total lake surface area. Lake surface area estimated based on a lookup table 
provided by the County, which uses a 2002 survey to correlate reservoir elevation, storage, and surface area. 
3 Municipal diversions are assumed to be the same as the contract amount for the duration of the first year. Years following are dependent upon the storage at the end of the water year and municipal reduction assumptions. 
4 Release volumes are controlled by the Initial Prescribed Downstream Release Reduction Strategy, which was developed through a collaborative effort by the District and agriculture and municipal stakeholders. 

 

Scenario A‐2‐Water 
Year 1989/90 Inflow & 
Rainfall  Potential Adaptive Management Scenario‐HCP Reduction Strategy       

Year  Inflow1  Rainfall 1  Evap. 2 
Municipal 
Reduction 3 

Municipal 
Diversions 3 

Downstream 
Releases 4 

Change in 
Storage  Total Storage       

0                 20,000    
1  3,440  465  2,240  0%  4,530 2,060 ‐4,926 15,074    
2  3,440  465  1,808  0%  4,530 2,060 ‐4,493 10,582    
3  3,440  465  1,494  10%  4,077 2,060 ‐3,726 6,856    
4  3,440  465  1,188  20%  3,624 2,060 ‐2,968 3,888    

1 Value assumed to be same as Water Year 1989/90 measurement. 
2 Evaporation assumed to equal the maximum historical value between April 1970 and March 2014 (76.25 in/yr in WY 1971‐72) applied to the previous year's total lake surface area. Lake surface area estimated based on a lookup table 
provided by the County, which uses a 2002 survey to correlate reservoir elevation, storage, and surface area. 
3 Municipal diversions are assumed to be the same as the contract amount for the duration of the first year.  Years following are dependent upon the amount of water in storage at the end of the water year and municipal reduction 
assumptions. 

4 Release volumes are assumed to be equivalent to a release rate of 3 cfs or 181 AF/Month or equal to the amount of inflow to the reservoir for that month, whichever is less.  This scenario is based on the HCP Hydrologic Analyses report 
recommended release program provision that sets the maximum release at 3 cfs or the average inflow to the reservoir over the previous 14‐day period, when the 3‐year running average inflow to Lopez Reservoir is less than 26,190 AFY. 

    

81 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3  Appendix B 
Low Reservoir Response Plan‐Public Review Draft 

   

 
 

Scenario B‐1‐ Water Year 2013/14 
Inflow & Rainfall  Initial Prescribed Reduction Strategy       

Year  Inflow1  Rainfall 1  Evap. 2 
Municipal 
Reduction 3 

Municipal 
Diversions 3 

Downstream 
Releases 4 

Change in 
Storage  Total Storage       

0                 20,000    
1  1,519  337  2,240  0% 4,530 3,800 ‐8,714 11,286    
2  1,519  337  1,546  10% 4,077 3,800 ‐7,567 3,719    
3  1,519  337  870  100% 0 0 986 4,705    
4  1,519  337  980  35% 2,941 300 ‐2,364 2,340    

1 Value assumed to be same as Water Year 2013/2014 measurement. 

2 Evaporation assumed to equal the maximum historical value between April 1970 and March 2014 (76.25 in/yr in WY 1971‐72) applied to the previous year's total lake surface area. Lake surface area estimated based on a lookup table 
provided by the County, which uses a 2002 survey to correlate reservoir elevation, storage, and surface area. 
3 Municipal diversions are assumed to be the same as the contract amount for the duration of the first year. Years following are dependent upon the storage at the end of the water year and municipal reduction assumptions. 
4 Release volumes are controlled by the Initial Prescribed Downstream Release Reduction Strategy, which was developed through a collaborative effort by the District and agriculture and municipal stakeholders. 

 

Scenario B‐2‐ Water Year 2013/14 
Inflow & Rainfall  Potential Adaptive Management Scenario‐HCP Reduction Strategy       

Year  Inflow1  Rainfall 1  Evap. 2 
Municipal 
Reduction 3 

Municipal 
Diversions 3 

Downstream 
Releases 4 

Change in 
Storage  Total Storage       

0                 20,000    
1  1,519  337 2,240  0% 4,530 1,253 ‐6,167 13,833    
2  1,519  337 1,725  10% 4,077 1,253 ‐5,199 8,633    
3  1,519  337 1,341  20% 3,624 1,253 ‐4,362 4,272    
4  1,519  337 933  35% 2,941 1,253 ‐3,271 1,001    

1 Value assumed to be same as Water Year 2013/2014 measurement. 
2 Evaporation assumed to equal the maximum historical value between April 1970 and March 2014 (76.25 in/yr in WY 1971‐72) applied to the previous year's total lake surface area. Lake surface area estimated based on a lookup table 
provided by the County, which uses a 2002 survey to correlate reservoir elevation, storage, and surface area. 
3 Municipal diversions are assumed to be the same as the contract amount for the duration of the first year. Years following are dependent upon the amount of water in storage at the end of the water year and municipal reduction 
assumptions. 

4 Release volumes are assumed to be equivalent to a release rate of 3 cfs or 181 AF/Month or equal to the amount of inflow to the reservoir for that month, whichever is less.  This scenario is based on the HCP Hydrologic Analyses report 
recommended release program provision that sets the maximum release at 3 cfs or the average inflow to the reservoir over the previous 14‐day period, when the 3‐year running average inflow to Lopez Reservoir is less than 26,190 AFY. 

 

 

 

82 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3  Appendix B 
Low Reservoir Response Plan‐Public Review Draft 

   

 
 

Scenario C‐1‐ Average of Water Years 
2012/13‐2013/14 Inflow & Rainfall  Initial Prescribed Reduction Strategy       

Year  Inflow1  Rainfall 1  Evap. 2 
Municipal 
Reduction 3 

Municipal 
Diversions 3 

Downstream 
Releases 4 

Change in 
Storage  Total Storage       

0                 20,000    
1  2,176  806 2,240  0% 4,530 3,800 ‐7,588 12,412    
2  2,176  806 1,627  10% 4,077 3,800 ‐6,522 5,890    
3  2,176  806 1,099  20% 3,624 1,026 ‐2,767 3,123    
4  2,176  806 798  100% 0 0 2,184 5,307    

1 Value assumed to be same as 2 year average from Water Year 2012/13 through 2013/2014 measurement. 

2 Evaporation assumed to equal the maximum historical value between April 1970 and March 2014 (76.25 in/yr in WY 1971‐72) applied to the previous year's total lake surface area. Lake surface area estimated based on a lookup table 
provided by the County, which uses a 2002 survey to correlate reservoir elevation, storage, and surface area. 
3 Municipal diversions are assumed to be the same as the contract amount for the duration of the first year. Years following are dependent upon the storage at the end of the water year and municipal reduction assumptions. 
4 Release volumes are controlled by the Initial Prescribed Downstream Release Reduction Strategy, which was developed through a collaborative effort by the District and agriculture and municipal stakeholders. 

 

 

Scenario C‐2‐ Average of Water Years 
2012/13‐2013/14 Inflow & Rainfall  Potential Adaptive Management Scenario‐HCP Reduction Strategy       

Year  Inflow1  Rainfall 1  Evap. 2 
Municipal 
Reduction 3 

Municipal 
Diversions 3 

Downstream 
Releases 4 

Change in 
Storage  Total Storage       

0                 20,000    
1  2,176  806 2,240  0% 4,530 1,435 ‐5,223 14,777    
2  2,176  806 1,788  10% 4,077 1,435 ‐4,318 10,458    
3  2,176  806 1,484  10% 4,077 1,435 ‐4,014 6,444    
4  2,176  806 1,151  20% 3,624 1,435 ‐3,228 3,216    

1 Value assumed to be same as 2 year average from Water Year 2012/13 through 2013/2014 measurement. 
2 Evaporation assumed to equal the maximum historical value between April 1970 and March 2014 (76.25 in/yr in WY 1971‐72) applied to the previous year's total lake surface area. Lake surface area estimated based on a lookup table 
provided by the County, which uses a 2002 survey to correlate reservoir elevation, storage, and surface area. 
3 Municipal diversions are assumed to be the same as the contract amount for the duration of the first year. Years following are dependent upon the amount of water in storage at the end of the water year and municipal reduction 
assumptions. 

4 Release volumes are assumed to be equivalent to a release rate of 3 cfs or 181 AF/Month or equal to the amount of inflow to the reservoir for that month, whichever is less.  This scenario is based on the HCP Hydrologic Analyses report 
recommended release program provision that sets the maximum release at 3 cfs or the average inflow to the reservoir over the previous 14‐day period, when the 3‐year running average inflow to Lopez Reservoir is less than 26,190 AFY. 

 

83 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3  Appendix B 
Low Reservoir Response Plan‐Public Review Draft 

   

 
 

Scenario D‐1‐ Average of Water Years 
2011/12‐2013/14 Inflow & Rainfall  Initial Prescribed Reduction Strategy       

Year  Inflow1  Rainfall 1  Evap. 2 
Municipal 
Reduction 3 

Municipal 
Diversions 3 

Downstream 
Releases 4 

Change in 
Storage  Total Storage       

0                 20,000    
1  4,305  827  2,240  0%  4,530 3,800 ‐5,438 14,562    
2  4,305  827  1,774  10%  4,077 3,800 ‐4,519 10,044    
3  4,305  827  1,453  10%  4,077 3,800 ‐4,197 5,847    
4  4,305  827  1,095  20%  3,624 1,026 ‐612 5,235    

1 Value assumed to be same as 3 year average from Water Year 2011/12 through 2013/2014 measurement. 

2 Evaporation assumed to equal the maximum historical value between April 1970 and March 2014 (76.25 in/yr in WY 1971‐72) applied to the previous year's total lake surface area. Lake surface area estimated based on a lookup table 
provided by the County, which uses a 2002 survey to correlate reservoir elevation, storage, and surface area. 
3 Municipal diversions are assumed to be the same as the contract amount for the duration of the first year. Years following are dependent upon the storage at the end of the water year and municipal reduction assumptions. 
4 Release volumes are controlled by the Initial Prescribed Downstream Release Reduction Strategy, which was developed through a collaborative effort by the District and agriculture and municipal stakeholders. 

         
Scenario D‐2‐ Average of 
Water Years 2011/12‐
2013/14 Inflow & Rainfall  Potential Adaptive Management Scenario‐HCP Reduction Strategy       

Year  Inflow1  Rainfall 1  Evap. 2 
Municipal 
Reduction 3 

Municipal 
Diversions 3 

Downstream 
Releases 4 

Change in 
Storage  Total Storage       

0                 20,000    
1  4,305  827  2,240  0%  4,530 1,681 ‐3,318 16,682    
2  4,305  827  1,878  0%  4,530 1,681 ‐2,956 13,726    
3  4,305  827  1,718  10%  4,077 1,681 ‐2,343 11,383    
4  4,305  827  1,553  10%  4,077 1,681 ‐2,178 9,205    

1 Value assumed to be same as 3 year average from Water Year 2011/12 through 2013/2014 measurement. 
2 Evaporation assumed to equal the maximum historical value between April 1970 and March 2014 (76.25 in/yr in WY 1971‐72) applied to the previous year's total lake surface area. Lake surface area estimated based on a lookup 
table provided by the County, which uses a 2002 survey to correlate reservoir elevation, storage, and surface area. 
3 Municipal diversions are assumed to be the same as the contract amount for the duration of the first year. Years following are dependent upon the amount of water in storage at the end of the water year and municipal reduction 
assumptions. 

4 Release volumes are assumed to be equivalent to a release rate of 3 cfs or 181 AF/Month or equal to the amount of inflow to the reservoir for that month, whichever is less.  This scenario is based on the HCP Hydrologic Analyses 
report recommended release program provision that sets the maximum release at 3 cfs or the average inflow to the reservoir over the previous 14‐day period, when the 3‐year running average inflow to Lopez Reservoir is less than 
26,190 AFY. 

 

84 of 91 Item VIII



SLOCFC&WCD Zone 3  Appendix B 
Low Reservoir Response Plan‐Public Review Draft 

   

 
 

   

85 of 91 Item VIII



 
TO:  Zone 3 Advisory Committee  
 
FROM: Jill Ogren, Senior Utilities Engineer  
 
VIA: Mark Hutchinson, Deputy Director 
 
DATE: September 17, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: One-Time Retro-Active Water Accounting Change for Water Year 

2014-2015; and Declaration of Surplus Water for Zone 3 
 
Recommendations: 
 
It is recommended that the Zone 3 Advisory Committee receive reports on the following 
items scheduled for the Board of Supervisors acting as the Board of Supervisors for the 
San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District on September 
22, 2015: 
  

1. Approve a resolution granting a one-time extension of time for Lopez Water Supply 
Contractors and State Water Contractors to submit proposed amendments to their 
water delivery schedules and authorizing the Director of Public Works to amend 
the delivery schedules of the Lopez Water Supply Contractors and State Water 
Contractors for Water Year 2014-2015 consistent with the submitted written 
requests for proposed amendments; 

 
2. Declaration of Surplus Water as described in Article 4 Sections (C) and (D) of the 

Lopez Water Supply Contracts, in an amount of 1626 acre feet; and 
 
3. Update on the status of the Low Reservoir Response Plan (LRRP)  

 
Discussion 
 

Retro-Active Water Accounting Change 
At the beginning of the Lopez 2015-16 water year (April) several Zone 3 agencies 
identified a water management opportunity due to the implementation of the Low 
Reservoir Response Plan that was adopted by the Board of Supervisors in December of 
2014. Under the Low Reservoir Response plan agencies may “carry over” any of their 
unused Lopez water from the previous year.  Consequently, agencies that subscribed to 
both Zone 3 water and State Water requested a retro-active water accounting change to 
effectively exchange Lopez water used in 2014 for a like amount of unused State Water.  
In doing so their quantity of unused Lopez water would increase and thereby increase 
their amount of “carry over” water available in 2015-16.  This exchange is possible 
because during the spring of 2014, State Water above what was requested was moved 

 SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Wade Horton, Director 

County Government Center, Room 206 • San Luis Obispo CA 93408 • (805) 781-5252 

  Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us 

86 of 91 Item VIII



into Lopez Reservoir for the benefit of State Water subcontractors connected to the Lopez 
system in case State Water Project deliveries were shut down.  
 
In order to affect this retro-active water accounting change all agencies must consent to 
a one-time modification of the provision in the water supply contracts for both Lopez and 
State Water (like contracts) requiring that requests for changes to deliveries occur prior 
to delivery.  As this is a retro-active request for a change in deliveries, written consent 
from all agencies is needed.  On May 6, 2015 a letter and consent form was sent to all 
agencies taking Zone 3 water, State Water, or both, requesting written consent to this 
one-time extension.  As of August 24th, written consent from all agencies (Oceano, 
Pismo, Arroyo Grande, and Grover Beach) as well as all the State Water sub-contractors 
except for County Service Area 12 (Avila) was received. CSA 12’s consent will also go 
before the Board of Supervisors in a separate Board item on September 22, 2015 for 
approval.   
  
Three agencies have requested to participate in this water management opportunity – 
Oceano CSD, City of Pismo Beach, and Avila Beach CSD. Table 1 below shows the 
results of the retro-active water accounting change while under the LRRP, if the requests 
are granted. This water accounting change for 2014 will in turn affect the annual 
declaration of Lopez surplus water required by the contracts.  
 
TABLE 1: Results of Retro -Active Water Accounting Change 
 
 

Before Retro-Active Water 
Accounting Change 

After Retro-Active 
Water Accounting Change 

  
 

WY 14-15 Lopez 
Usage (Acre Feet) 

State 
Water 
Usage 
2014 

 
 

Carry 
Over 

 
 

WY 14-15 Lopez 
Usage (Acre Feet) 

State 
Water 
Usage 
2014 

 
 
Carry 
Over 

Agency Entitlement Surplus 
  

Entitlement Surplus 
  

Pismo 
Beach 

 
892 

 
458.2 

 
303 

 
0 

 
845.38 

 
0 

 
875.22 

 
504.9 

Oceano 
CSD 

 
303 

 
23.54 

 
37.5 

 
132 

 
0 

 
0 

 
364.04 

 
459 

Avila 
Beach 
CSD 

 
 

66.07 

 
 

0 

 
 

19.86 

 
 

37.32 

 
 

16.8 

 
 

0 

 
 

69.13 

 
 

51.51 
 
Although there is no change in “wet” water in the reservoir, the accounting exchange will 
clarify ownership of the water (moves the water from a Flood Control District State Water 
category to individual Zone 3 agency carryover accounts), providing participating 
agencies more assurance as they plan for continued drought. At the same time, water 
sales between Zone 3 Agencies is a more straightforward process than a District State 
water to non-State Water participant sale, should the need arise. 
 
  Declaration of Surplus Water 
 
Every year the District declares surplus water according to the water supply contracts for 
Zone 3 of the District. Because of the proclamation of a local drought emergency on 

87 of 91 Item VIII



March 11, 2014 and pursuant to concerns about how Surplus Water is calculated, on 
August 19, 2014 the Board of Supervisor’s directed that “any changes in calculations 
come to the Board for a decision and not at the staff level.” Therefore, the 2015 surplus 
water declaration is being brought forward to the Board on September 22nd.  
 
The Zone 3 water supply contracts define surplus water as “The portion of the Safe Yield 
for Project water remaining after distributions of water during the said previous Water 
Year” (Article 4 (D)). The declaration of surplus water does NOT mean that there is an 
amount of “excess” water in the reservoir; in short, surplus water is water that was saved 
from the previous year’s municipal entitlements and downstream releases. The water 
supply contracts specify that surplus water is offered to the Zone 3 agencies in proportion 
to their participation in the project; this year’s surplus is 1,626 AF, if the one-time 
retroactive water accounting change is approved, as shown in Table 2. 
 
TABLE 2:  Zone 3 2015 Surplus Water - 1626 Acre-Feet 
  

Contractor Entitlement 
AF 

 Delivered 
AF 

Surplus 
Generated 
(Unused 

Entitlement) 

Surplus Available by 
Entitlement % 

(informational only) 

Arroyo Grande 2290 2585 0 822  
Pismo Beach 892 845 47 320 
Grover Beach 800 817 0 287 
Oceano CSD 303 0 303 109 

CSA 12 (Avila) 245 82 163 88 

Sub Totals 4530 4329 513 1626 
Downstream 
Releases 4200 3087 1113 0 

Total 8730 7416 1626 1626 
(All amounts have been rounded to the nearest whole number) 

 
Low Reservoir Response Plan Update 

 
However, the above declaration of Surplus Water is more of a contractual formality this 
year as all of the Zone 3 agencies, together with the Board of Supervisors, have adopted 
the Low Reservoir Response Plan (LRRP). The LRRP provides for three temporary 
changes to the declaration of “Surplus Water”: 
 

1. Savings resulting from reductions in downstream releases below 4,200 acre feet 
will not be counted as surplus water, and 

2. Any surplus water generated by an individual agency will only be available for use 
by that agency, and 

3. Each agency may “carry over” any of its unused water from the previous year 
(subject to evaporation losses) 
 

The amount of water available will vary depending on the total amount of water stored in 
the reservoir.  Below 20,000 AF in storage, entitlements are at 100%.  However, that 

88 of 91 Item VIII



number falls by 10% (applied to the agency’s entitlement only) if the reservoir reaches 
15,000 acre feet in storage. On May 21, 2015, your Advisory Committee voted to 
recommend enacting the adaptive management strategy in the LRRP and reduce 
entitlements by 10%, anticipating the reservoir dropping to the 15,000 acre foot level by 
the end of the year.  Therefore, the water supply for water year 2015-2016 is summarized 
below and in detail in Attachment 1: 
 
 
Table 3: Zone 3 2015-2016 Available Water Supply Under the LRRP 
 

Contractor 
Entitlement 

with 10% 
reduction 

(A) 

Carryover 
from 14-15 

(B) 

Water Accounts by 
Agency 

Below 15,000 AF 
(C) 

Arroyo Grande 2,061 881 2942 

Pismo Beach 803 505 1308 

Grover Beach 720 394 1114 

Oceano CSD 273 459 732 

CSA 12 221 289 510 

Totals 4078 2528 6606 
  (All amounts shown have been rounded to nearest whole number) 

Notes:   (C) = (A) + (B) 
 
Previous Zone 3 Advisory Committee Actions: 
 
At your March 19, 2015 meeting the Zone 3 Advisory Committee adopted the 
recommendation that the Board of Supervisors: 

• Declare Surplus Water as described in Article 4 Sections (C) and (D) of the 
Water Supply Contracts, in the amount of 1,231 acre feet, or as adjusted by 
final year-end water accounting, and (Vote was 5-1 with the Oceano 
Community Services District  dissenting). 

• Continue to implement the Low Reservoir Response Plan pursuant to the 
Board’s Resolution 2014-377 adopted on December 16, 2014. (Vote was 6-0 
in favor) 

 
At your May 21, 2015 meeting the Advisory Committee adopted the following 
recommendation: 
 

• To support efforts by Zone 3 Contractors to re-characterize 2014 water (also 
known as the one-time retro-active water accounting change) from "Lopez 
Water" to "State Water" in order to maximize water management opportunities. 

 
The recommended actions being taken to the Board of Supervisors on September 22nd 
are consistent with the Zone 3 Advisory Committees recommended actions.   
 

89 of 91 Item VIII



 
Financial Considerations 
 
The water supply contracts for Zone 3 are described as “take-or-pay”, meaning essentially 
that all of the costs of the system are paid for by the Zone 3 agencies, at percentages 
based on the amount of entitlement water in their respective contracts, plus their distance 
down the delivery system.  The contracts provide that surplus water be offered at the cost 
of treatment and delivery (not including capital costs of the system), which is currently in 
the range of $50 per acre foot.  Under the LRRP there is no surplus water to distribute at 
a particular cost, only the carry over water generated by that agency and available to that 
agency so there are no additional costs associated. Staff continues to research cost 
associated with surplus water.  Staff continues to research cost implications associated 
with the water accounting change, in consultation with Zone 3 Agencies. 
  
 
Attachments 

 
Attachment 1 – Lopez Water Supplies for 2015/2016 Summary Calculations 

 
 
 
P:\Zone 3\Advisory Meetings\September 2015\VIII. D. Surplus Wtr & Recharacterization.docx 

90 of 91 Item VIII



1

2

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N

Contractor Entitlement Surplus
Total 

Available Entitlement Surplus

Total 
Deliveries 

WY 
2014/15

Surplus 
Generated
Unused 

Entitlement

Surplus 
Available

Total Surplus 
by Entitlement 

% Carryover Entitlement

Total
at

20,000

Total
at

15,000
Arroyo Grande 2,290 1,176 3,466 2,290.0 294.9 2,584.9 0.0 821.7 881.2 2,290.0 3,171.2 2,942.2
Oceano CSD  303 156 459 0.0 0.0 0.0 303.0 108.7 459.0 303.0 762.0 731.7
Grover Beach 800 411 1,211 800.0 17.4 817.4 0.0 287.1 393.6 800.0 1,193.6 1,113.6
Pismo Beach (1) 892 458 1,350 845.3 0.0 845.3 46.7 320.1 504.9 892.0 1,396.9 1,307.7
CSA 12 245 126 371 81.7 0.0 81.7 163.3 87.9 289.1 245.0 534.1 509.6

Sub Totals 4,530 2,327 6,857 4,017.0 312.3 4,329.3 513.0 1,625.5 2,527.7 4,530.0 7,057.7 6,604.7
Downstream  4,200 3,087.4 3,087.4 1,112.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 3,800.0 3,800.0
Total 8,730 7,104.5 312.3 7,416.7 1,625.5 1,625.5 2,527.7 4,530.0 10,857.7 10,404.7

NOTES
1. Includes subcontract for 92 AF from CSA12

CALCULATIONS
Colums A‐D from 8.19.2014 surplus and emergency drought relief water
Columns E‐H actual water deliveries for water year 14/15 reflecting water re‐characterization
Columns I‐J surplus water calculations using 8.19.2014 method
Columns K‐N = LRRP method used by Board of Supervisors on 12.16.2014
Column K (Carryover) is the difference between column D (total available) and column H (Estimated total deliveries) 
Column M (Total available at 20,000) is the sum of the agency's entitlement plus carryover (column K)
Column N (Total available at 15,000) reflects 10% reduction of entitlement per LRRP plus carryover (column K) 

Lopez Water ‐  Supplies for 2015/2016 with Water Re‐Characterization (Rev 8.7.2015)

2014 ‐2015 Water Available
Actual Deliveries

April 2014‐Mar 2015
Total 

Deliveries
Surplus by Contract
(Superceded by LRRP) LRRP Water Accounts for Water Year 15‐16 

G:\Utilities\Zone 3\Deliveries‐Requests\Surplus Water\2014‐15\2014 2015 Zone 3 Surplus Water Revised for Water Re‐Characterization 8‐7‐201591 of 91 Item VIII

JOgren
Text Box
         ATTACHMENT 1


	Zone 3 AC Agenda  9_17_15
	Advisory Committee Mtg 7-16-2015 Minutes DRAFT
	V. A. 4th Quarter Budget Status
	V. A. 4th Quarter Budget Status Attachment
	VI. A. Zone 3 AC September Item VI A_Climate Update
	U.S. DROUGHT MONITOR
	NOAA TEMPERATURE FORECAST
	NOAA PRECIPITATION FORECAST

	VI. B. HCP Update
	VII. A Bi-Monthly Capital Proj Update
	VIII A. TAC Extended Options
	VIII A. TAC Extended Options - Attach 1
	VIII. B. Cost Implications
	VIII. B. Cost Impl Att 1_LopezWaterSystem Map
	VIII. B. Cost Impl Att 2_Lopez Water Suppl;y Contract Article 14
	VIII. B. Cost Impl Att 3_Lopez Water Suppl;y Contract Article 4_Surplus Water Rates
	VIII. B. Cost Impl Att 4_Water Supply Agreement (State Water) Article 14
	VIII. B. Cost Impl Att 5_Water Treatment and Local Facilities Agreement Section 8
	VIII. B. Cost Impl Att 6_Drought Buffer Article 11
	VIII. B. Cost Impl Att 7_Zone 3 State Water Wheeling Agreement Paragraph 15
	VIII. C. IDRS and LRRP
	Z3 AC IDRS and LRRP Attachment 001
	Z3 AC IDRS and LRRP Attachment 002
	VIII. D. Surplus Wtr & Recharacterization
	VIII. D. Surplus Water & Recharacterization - Attach 1



